केशव महाविद्यालय (दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय)



KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

(UNIVERSITY OF DELHI)

संदर्भ सं.....

दिनांक Dated: 29.07.2019

MINUTES

An emergent meeting of the Governing Body of the college was held on Wednesday, 24th July, 2019 at 03:30 p.m in the office of the Principal.

The following members were present:

1	Prof. Daman Saluja	Chairperson, Governing Body
2	Prof. Satish K. Awasthi	Treasurer, Governing Body
3	Dr. Vandana Arora	Teacher's Representative
4	Dr. Dhanpal Singh	Teacher's Representative
5	Mr. Chander Prakash	Non-Teaching Representative
6	Dr. Madhu Pruthi	Principal & Member Secretary

- 1. The matter related to refusal of TIC, Department of Commerce and other members to work out and distribute total workload of department amongst the sanctioned posts allocated to Department of Commerce was discussed at length. The Governing Body members also gave Mr. Praveen Kumar TIC, Commerce a personal hearing. After hearing both Mr. Praveen Kumar & the Principal and going through all the emails exchanged between the Principal and TIC, Commerce, it was unanimously resolved by the Governing Body members to direct Mr. Praveen Kumar to prepare revised/fresh Time Table of his Department within the sanctioned post of faculty of the Commerce Department by working out either tutorial or practical group size, or choice of optional papers (DSE, SEC or GE) as per the "CBCS Guidelines" available on the University website. The soft copy of the same is to be submitted in the College Principal's Office, Central time table committee of Staff Council by 12 noon tomorrow i.e. 26th July along with the soft copy forwarded to the Hon'ble Chairman, GB. It was further resolved that if Mr. Praveen Kumar failed to submit the Time Table within the stipulated time given to him by 12 noon tomorrow i.e. 26th July, 2019 then the GB will make an alternate arrangement to make sure that the Time Table should be prepared as per the CBCS guidelines immediately in the interest of students.
- 2. The written complaint filed by the students of Psychology Department against the Ad-hoc teacher, Dr. (Ms) Pallavi Raj was reported in G.B. The Hon'ble Chairperson & Treasurer, GB met few students of Psychology Department and asked them to give their frank opinion about the said teacher.

Contd... P-2

(UNIVERSITY OF DELHI)

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

दिनांक

<u>P-2</u>

The Hon'ble Chairperson and Treasurer were of the opinion that matter needs to be investigated further by them. Meanwhile DUTA representatives who had come to the college started shouting outside the meeting & while the meeting was going on they barged inside the room. They also protested and later requested to give reappointment to Dr. Pallavi Raj.

The Governing Body members again discussed and finally resolved that Dr. Pallavi Raj should be given one more chance to improve upon her teaching, subject to monthly review of her teaching performance & conduct with the students.

3. The Governing Body members informed that the matter will be further discussed only when the supportive documents are enclosed.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

Sd/-

(Dr. Madhu Pruthi) Principal & Member Secretary Governing Body nairman

Sd/-

Chairman, Governing Body



संदर्भ सं.....

केशव महाविद्यालय

(दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय)